
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:18 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
Cc: 'Pat Ellis'; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; Titsworth, Johnny ~~ass 

Subject: COG Operating - Moose Federal 23 TB and Dogwood TB - Sampling Notification 

COG Operating 

Moose Federal 23 Tank Battery 
Section 23, T16S, R28E, Unit L 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32 54.350 104 09.130 

Dogwood Federal Tank Battery 
Section 25, T17S, R27E, Unit F 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32 48.351 104 14.115 

Mike and Terry, 

Tetra Tech has completed some of the remediation projects ahead of scheduled and the field personnel are available to 
assess some COG spills iri the area. As discussed, the Moose Federal Tank Battery (2 spills) will be assessed today and 
the Dogwood Federal Tank Battery tomorrow (3-25-11). Please call me if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager 

Main 432 682 4559 | Fax 432 682 3946 | Cell 432 425 3878 

I ke .Ta va rez@ tetratech .com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

1910 North Big Spring | Midland. TX 79705 | www tetratech com 

PLEASE MO I E This message, including ^̂ ny attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system 
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